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Mr. Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC· 20005-4113 

Dear Mr. Tunstall: 

HARO 3 1987 1-:::~--­

ARTICtf /9 SECTiGN _.........__ 

Re: Local 

SUeJECT /h 45 
{:aN,~~5 ¥ = 

Colorado Springs, CO 80901 
H4C-5F-C 11130 

On several occasions, the most recent being January 12, 1987, 
we met to discuss the above-captioned grievance at the fourth 
step of our contractual grievance procedure. 

The issue in this grievance is whether management properly _ 
staffed the LSM's with less than four (4) employees during 
rest and lunch breaks. 

During our discussion, ~e mutually agreed that the following 
constitutes full and final settlement of this case: 

The MPLSM's in this office will not be operated with 
less than 4 consoles running during rest and lunch 
breaks. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case. 



Mr. ~bert L. Tunstall 

Time limits were extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 
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Mur1el A. Aikens 
Grievance & Arbitration 

Division 

Robert L. Tunstall 
Assistant Director 
Clerk Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
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